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From: SEELEY, Nick
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 7:30 PM
To: DE'ATH, Michael
Cc: REYNOLDS, Paul
Subject: Fwd: Interview request

Michael, the latest response FYI. 
 
Regards 
Nick  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Bryce Heaton <Bryce.Heaton@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Date: 29 June 2022 at 4:40:10 pm AEST 
To: "BRACKENREG, Nicole" <Nicole.BRACKENREG@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: "KITZELMAN, Angela" <Angela.KITZELMAN@qed.qld.gov.au>, "SEELEY, Nick" 
<Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>, "SCE, Media" <Media@qed.qld.gov.au>, "PORTER, Tania" 
<Tania.PORTER@qed.qld.gov.au>, Tania Reeves <Tania.Reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Sharon 
Durham <Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Kate Talbot <Kate.Talbot@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Interview request 

  
Hi Nicole 
  
Please see a suggestion below: 
  

A state school’s catchment area is the geographical area from which the school is to 
have its core intake of students.  
  
Catchments are not fixed or static. Catchment reviews are routine for all state schools 
to ensure a consistent and systematic approach to schools’ catchments. 
  
Consistent with usual practice, this year’s catchment review is currently underway. It is 
not yet known which schools may be impacted as any suggested changes will be 
determined using information provided by the Queensland Government Statisticians 
Office and finalised in consultation with school Principals.  
  
As with previous years, it is anticipated that any 2023 catchment changes will be 
finalised and published on EdMap by the end of third term. These maps can be viewed 
on the EdMap website at www.qgso.qld.gov.au/maps/edmap/. 
  
Thanks, 
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Bryce Heaton 
Media Advisor 
Office of the Hon. Grace Grace MP 
Minister for Education, Minister for Industrial Relations and Minister for Racing 
 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
M:   
1 William Street BRISBANE Qld 4000 
PO Box 15185 CITY EAST Qld 4002 

  
  
  
  

From: BRACKENREG, Nicole <Nicole.BRACKENREG@qed.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 2:34 PM 
To: Kate Talbot <Kate.Talbot@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Bryce Heaton 
<Bryce.Heaton@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: KITZELMAN, Angela <Angela.KITZELMAN@qed.qld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick 
<Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media <Media@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tim A Shipstone 
<Tim.A.Shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; PORTER, Tania <Tania.PORTER@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tania 
Reeves <Tania.Reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Interview request 
  
Hi again all 
ISD has made some additions to the statement to address the journo’s follow‐up email below, please let 
me know if any concerns. 
Thank you, 
  

Regards 
  
Nicole Brackenreg 
Media and Issues Management 
Strategic Communication and Engagement 
Department of Education 
P: 07 3328 6657 
E: nicole.brackenreg@qed.qld.gov.au | media@qed.qld.gov.au 
Level 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

  
  

From: BRACKENREG, Nicole <Nicole.BRACKENREG@qed.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 12:26 PM 
To: Kate.Talbot@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Bryce.Heaton@ministerial.qld.gov.au 
Cc: KITZELMAN, Angela <Angela.KITZELMAN@qed.qld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick 
<Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media <Media@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tim Shipstone 
<tim.a.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; PORTER, Tania <Tania.PORTER@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tania 
Reeves <tania.reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Interview request 
  
Hi all 
Please see below follow‐up from the journo: 
  
Hi Nicole,  

s47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Publi  
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So just to clarify, point 19 says another review is happening this year with findings to be published in 
2023. 
This is the review I’m asking about in relation to the terms of reference and which schools are being 
affected. 
I realise I confused things with my previous email citing that last time 10 schools were affected. 
I’m asking what schools will be affected this time. 
There is no reason why that should be a secret. 
Regards, 
  
Alison Sandy  
FOI Editor  
Seven Network  
  
  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 12:05 PM 
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
  
Good afternoon all 
Please see approved response to this one attached, let me know if any concerns. 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 9:39 AM 
To: Kate.Talbot@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Bryce.Heaton@ministerial.qld.gov.au 
Cc: KITZELMAN, Angela <Angela.KITZELMAN@qed.qld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick 
<Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media <Media@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tania Reeves 
<tania.reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Tim Shipstone <tim.a.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Interview request 
  
Good morning all, please see below. I’ve let the journo know yesterday that the Minister is unavailable 
for the interview she requested and that the department doesn’t have anyone to put up either. 
  

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

 

  
  

From: Sandy, Alison <ASandy@Seven.com.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 9:31 AM 
To: BRACKENREG, Nicole <Nicole.BRACKENREG@qed.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media <Media@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Interview request 
  
Hi again Nicole,   

Can you please respond to that? Ie. my question my questions are as follows: 
  
1. Why is the Education Minister and Department refusing to discuss this latest School Catchment 
Review? 
I have a copy of an MBN on the latest review, which says 10 schools will be affected.  
  
2. Can you please name those 10 schools (or more if that’s the case)? 
  
Please also provide a copy of the review’s Terms of Reference as per my previous email. 
  
As discussed, my deadline is COB tomorrow. 
Regards, 

Alison Sandy  
FOI Editor  
Seven Network  
  

Disclosure not permitted by section 78B(2)(c)
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From: Sandy, Alison <ASandy@seven.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 1:22 PM 
To: 'Brock Taylor' <Brock.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media 
<Media@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Interview request 
  
Good afternoon, 
I’m doing a story on the current school catchment review and request to speak to the 
Minister or a Department spokesperson about the areas being affect, why, the impact of 
catchments on new schools being built and what issues are taken into consideration as 
part of the review. 
Please advise availability. 
Thanking you in anticipation. 
Kind regards, 
  

Alison Sandy 
Seven Network FOI Editor 

T 07 3368 7214 

 

Seven Network (Operations) Limited 
560 Sir Samuel Griffith Drive, Mount Coot-Tha QLD 4066 Australia 
GPO Box 604, Brisbane QLD 4001 Australia  

 

  
  
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Important Notice This 
message and its attachments are confidential and may contain information which is 
protected by copyright. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the 
authorised recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised 
recipient), you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this message or its 
attachments to anyone. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender 
immediately and permanently delete this message and its attachments from your 
system. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the 
official business of Seven West Media Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not to 
have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email 
or its attachments are without defect or that the contents express views other than 
those of the sender. ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  

 
***********************************************************************
**************************** 
 
IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, 
confidential or private information, and may be protected by copyright. You may only 
use or disclose this information if you are the intended recipient(s) and if you use it in 
an authorised way. No other person is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, 
distribute, print or copy this email and any attachments without appropriate 
authorisation. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, 
please notify the sender immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies 
of this email and any attachments and delete it from your system. Any legal privilege 

Disclosure not permitted by section 78B(2)(c)

Department of Education - Documents released under RTI Application 222738 - File A - Page 7 of 63

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



8

and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 
 
The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails 
and attachments sent from or to addresses within the Department of Education for the 
purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its 
computer network. It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain 
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or 
replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system). 
 
The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage 
that may result from reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in the email 
and any attachments. 
 
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

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Important Notice This message and its 
attachments are confidential and may contain information which is protected by copyright. It is 
intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the authorised recipient (or responsible for 
delivery of the message to the authorised recipient), you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver 
this message or its attachments to anyone. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender 
immediately and permanently delete this message and its attachments from your system. Any content 
of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Seven West Media 
Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No 
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect or that the contents 
express views other than those of the sender. ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐
‐‐‐  

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain 
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as 
quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 
 
If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies 
on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also 
prohibited. 
 
Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the 
Queensland Government. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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From: DE"ATH  Michael
To: SEELEY  Nick
Cc: REYNOLDS  Paul
Subject: Re: Interview request
Date: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 7:38:49 PM
Attachments: image004.png

image004.png

thanks 

Regards

Michael De’Ath

Director-General

Department of Education

P: 07 3034 4752

E: michael de ath@qed qld gov au

Level 37 | 1 William Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

 
Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 7:29:41 PM
To: DE'ATH, Michael <Michael.DE'ATH@qed.qld.gov.au>
Cc: REYNOLDS, Paul <Paul.REYNOLDS@qed.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Interview request
 
Michael, the latest response FYI.

Regards
Nick 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bryce Heaton <Bryce.Heaton@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Date: 29 June 2022 at 4:40:10 pm AEST
To: "BRACKENREG, Nicole" <Nicole.BRACKENREG@qed.qld.gov.au>
Cc: "KITZELMAN, Angela" <Angela.KITZELMAN@qed.qld.gov.au>, "SEELEY, Nick"
<Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>, "SCE, Media" <Media@qed.qld.gov.au>, "PORTER, Tania"
<Tania.PORTER@qed.qld.gov.au>, Tania Reeves <Tania.Reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Sharon Durham
<Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Kate Talbot <Kate.Talbot@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Interview request

Hi Nicole
 
Please see a suggestion below:
 
A state school’s catchment area is the geographical area from which the school is to have its core intake of
students. 
 

Catchments are not fixed or static. Catchment reviews are routine for all state schools to ensure a consistent
and systematic approach to schools’ catchments.
 

Consistent with usual practice, this year’s catchment review is currently underway. It is not yet known which
schools may be impacted as any suggested changes will be determined using information provided by the
Queensland Government Statisticians Office and finalised in consultation with school Principals. 
 

As with previous years, it is anticipated that any 2023 catchment changes will be finalised and published
on EdMap by the end of third term. These maps can be viewed on the EdMap website
at www.qgso.qld.gov.au/maps/edmap/.
 
Thanks,
 

Bryce Heaton
Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Grace Grace MP
Minister for Education, Minister for Industrial Relations and Minister for Racing
 - ------ - -- ----- ------ ------ ------ ----- ------ ------ ------ ------ ---

M:
s47(3)(b) - Contrary to the Pub ic In
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1 William Street BRISBANE Qld 4000
PO Box 15185 CITY EAST Qld 4002
 
 
 
 

From: BRACKENREG, Nicole <Nicole.BRACKENREG@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 2:34 PM
To: Kate Talbot <Kate.Talbot@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Bryce Heaton <Bryce.Heaton@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: KITZELMAN, Angela <Angela.KITZELMAN@qed.qld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media
<Media@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tim A Shipstone <Tim.A.Shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; PORTER, Tania
<Tania.PORTER@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tania Reeves <Tania.Reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Interview request
 
Hi again all
ISD has made some additions to the statement to address the journo’s follow-up email below, please let me know if any concerns.
Thank you,
 
Regards
 
Nicole Brackenreg
Media and Issues Management
Strategic Communication and Engagement
Department of Education
P: 07 3328 6657
E: nicole.brackenreg@qed qld gov au | media@qed qld gov.au
Level 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 

From: BRACKENREG, Nicole <Nicole.BRACKENREG@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 12:26 PM
To: Kate.Talbot@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Bryce.Heaton@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Cc: KITZELMAN, Angela <Angela.KITZELMAN@qed.qld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media
<Media@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tim Shipstone <tim.a.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; PORTER, Tania
<Tania.PORTER@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tania Reeves <tania.reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Interview request
 
Hi all
Please see below follow-up from the journo:
 
Hi Nicole,
So just to clarify, point 19 says another review is happening this year with findings to be published in 2023.
This is the review I’m asking about in relation to the terms of reference and which schools are being affected.
I realise I confused things with my previous email citing that last time 10 schools were affected.
I’m asking what schools will be affected this time.
There is no reason why that should be a secret.
Regards,
 
Alison Sandy
FOI Editor 
Seven Network 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 12:05 PM
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
 
Good afternoon all
Please see approved response to this one attached, let me know if any concerns.
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
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 9:39 AM
To: Kate.Talbot@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Bryce.Heaton@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Cc: KITZELMAN, Angela <Angela.KITZELMAN@qed.qld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media
<Media@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tania Reeves <tania.reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Tim Shipstone
<tim.a.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Interview request
 
Good morning all, please see below. I’ve let the journo know yesterday that the Minister is unavailable for the interview she
requested and that the department doesn’t have anyone to put up either.
 
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
 
 

From: Sandy, Alison <ASandy@Seven.com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 9:31 AM
To: BRACKENREG, Nicole <Nicole.BRACKENREG@qed.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media <Media@qed.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Interview request
 
Hi again Nicole, 

Can you please respond to that? Ie. my question my questions are as follows:
 
1. Why is the Education Minister and Department refusing to discuss this latest School Catchment Review?
I have a copy of an MBN on the latest review, which says 10 schools will be affected. 
 
2. Can you please name those 10 schools (or more if that’s the case)?
 
Please also provide a copy of the review’s Terms of Reference as per my previous email.
 
As discussed, my deadline is COB tomorrow.

Disclosure not permitted by section 78B(2)(c)
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You don't often get email from nicole.brackenreg@qed.qld.gov.au. Learn why this is important

Regards,

Alison Sandy
FOI Editor 
Seven Network 
 

On 28 Jun 2022, at 2:04 pm, Sandy, Alison <ASandy@seven.com.au> wrote:

I’ll take hat as a refusal to comment hen. Thanks for let ing me know so swiftly.
My question is as stated in my previous emails: What are the processes and considerations of the review?
If his is still too ambiguous, please just provide me with the review’s Terms of Reference.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 2:02 PM
To: Sandy, Alison <ASandy@Seven.com.au>; SCE, Media <Media@qed.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Interview request
 

Hi Alison
Unfortunately we don’t have anyone available for an interview and the Minister’s Office has also confirmed that the
Minister is unavailable.
We can provide a statement instead, so if you have more questions other than the aim, process and considerations
of school catchment reviews, please send them through.
Thank you,
 
Regards
 
Nicole Brackenreg
Media and Issues Management
Strategic Communication and Engagement
Department of Education
P: 07 3328 6657
E: nicole.brackenreg@qed.qld.gov.au | media@qed.qld.gov.au
Level 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 

From: Sandy, Alison <ASandy@Seven.com.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 1:32 PM
To: BRACKENREG, Nicole <Nicole.BRACKENREG@qed.qld.gov.au>; 'Brock Taylor'
<Brock.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media <Media@qed.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Interview request
 
Hi Nicole,
Not quite sure how much more specific I can be – I’m just asking about the process and considerations of the review. I
know these catchment reviews happen quite regularly especially when new schools are opened, so it’s just a case of
getting someone on camera to discuss this.
With stories like his, I don’t have a set of questions, just one to start off like tell me about the review (ie. what the aim is,
the process and things being considered) and base o her questions on he answers provided.
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

Disclosure not perm tted by section 78B(

Disclosure not permitted by section 78
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You don't often get email from nicole.brackenreg@qed.qld.gov.au. Learn why this is important

 
 

From: BRACKENREG, Nicole <Nicole.BRACKENREG@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 1:27 PM
To: Sandy, Alison <ASandy@Seven.com.au>; 'Brock Taylor' <Brock.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media
<Media@qed.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Interview request
 

Hi Alison
We will check on this for you, would you be able to send through some more specific questions please?
Can you also let us know your deadline please.
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
 
 

From: Sandy, Alison <ASandy@seven.com.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 1:22 PM
To: 'Brock Taylor' <Brock.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media <Media@qed.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Interview request
 
Good afternoon,
I’m doing a story on the current school catchment review and request to speak to the Minister or a Department
spokesperson about the areas being affect, why, the impact of catchments on new schools being built and what issues are
taken into consideration as part of the review.
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

 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Important Notice This message and its attachments are
confidential and may contain information which is protected by copyright. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the authorised recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised
recipient), you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. If you receive
this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete this message and its attachments
from your system. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of
Seven West Media Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect or that the contents express views
other than those of the sender. --------------------------------------------------------------------------------

***************************************************************************************************

IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential or private
information, and may be protected by copyright. You may only use or disclose this information if you are the
intended recipient(s) and if you use it in an authorised way. No other person is allowed to use, review, alter,
transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email and any attachments without appropriate authorisation.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies of this email and any attachments and delete it
from your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by
that mistake.

Disclosure not permitted by section 78B(2)(c)
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The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent
from or to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of operating, protecting,
maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. It is your responsibility to ensure that this
email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or
replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from
reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in the email and any attachments.

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

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Important Notice This message and its attachments are confidential
and may contain information which is protected by copyright. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the
authorised recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised recipient), you must not use, disclose, print,
copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender
immediately and permanently delete this message and its attachments from your system. Any content of this message and its
attachments that does not relate to the official business of Seven West Media Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not to
have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect or
that the contents express views other than those of the sender. --------------------------------------------------------------------------------

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Tania Reeves
To: STUCHBURY, Kate
Cc: SEELEY, Nick; ELLIOTT, Tooey
Subject: RE: Interview request
Date: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 4:42:10 PM

Thanks so much.
 

From: STUCHBURY, Kate <Kate.STUCHBURY@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 4:20 PM
To: Tania Reeves <Tania.Reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; ELLIOTT, Tooey
<Tooey.ELLIOTT@qed.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Interview request
 
Hi Tania
 
Looks good – just included the word “finalised” in highlighted section.
 
A state school’s catchment area is the geographical area from which the school is to
have its core intake of students. Catchments are not fixed or static.

Catchment reviews are routine for all state schools to ensure a consistent and
systematic approach to schools’ catchments.

Consistent with usual practice, this year’s catchment review is currently underway to
determine any suggested changes using information provided by the Queensland
Government Statisticians Office and finalised in consultation with school Principals. 

As with previous years, It is anticipated that any 2023 catchment changes will be
finalised and published on EdMap by the end of third term. These maps can be viewed
on the EdMap website at www.qgso.qld.gov.au/maps/edmap/.

 
Regards
Kate
 
 

From: Tania Reeves <Tania.Reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 4:14 PM
To: STUCHBURY, Kate <Kate.STUCHBURY@qed.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Interview request
 
Hi Kate, our suggestions below - can you confirm if ok?
 
Ta
 

From: Sharon Durham <Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 4:13 PM
To: Tania Reeves <Tania.Reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Interview request
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From: Bryce Heaton <Bryce.Heaton@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 3:40 PM
To: Sharon Durham <Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Kate Talbot <Kate.Talbot@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Interview request
 
Hi Sharon
 
Thinking of the following as a response below. Please let me know your thoughts. Very minor
change in the second last par to the Dept draft, which is attached
 
Thanks
 
 
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
To: Kate Talbot <Kate.Talbot@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Bryce Heaton
<Bryce.Heaton@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: KITZELMAN, Angela <Angela.KITZELMAN@qed.qld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick
<Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media <Media@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tim A Shipstone
<Tim.A.Shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; PORTER, Tania <Tania.PORTER@qed.qld.gov.au>;
Tania Reeves <Tania.Reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Interview request
 
Hi again all
ISD has made some additions to the statement to address the journo’s follow-up email below,
please let me know if any concerns.
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
<Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media <Media@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tim Shipstone
<tim.a.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; PORTER, Tania <Tania.PORTER@qed.qld.gov.au>;
Tania Reeves <tania.reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Interview request
 
Hi all
Please see below follow-up from the journo:
 
Hi Nicole,
So just to clarify, point 19 says another review is happening this year with findings to be
published in 2023.
This is the review I’m asking about in relation to the terms of reference and which schools are
being affected.
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
<Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media <Media@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tania Reeves
<tania.reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Tim Shipstone <tim.a.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Interview request
 
Good morning all, please see below. I’ve let the journo know yesterday that the Minister is
unavailable for the interview she requested and that the department doesn’t have anyone to put
up either.
 
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
To: BRACKENREG, Nicole <Nicole.BRACKENREG@qed.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media
<Media@qed.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Interview request
 
Hi again Nicole, 

 
Can you please respond to that? Ie. my question my questions are as follows:
 
1. Why is the Education Minister and Department refusing to discuss this latest School
Catchment Review?
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

I’ll take that as a refusal to comment then. Thanks for letting me know so swiftly.
My question is as stated in my previous emails: What are the processes and
considerations of the review?
If this is still too ambiguous, please just provide me with the review’s Terms of
Reference.
 
Regards,
 
Alison Sandy
Seven Network FOI Editor

T 07 3368 7214
Disclosure not permitted by section 78B(2)(c)

Disclosure not permitted by section 78B(2)(c)
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You don't often get email from nicole.brackenreg@qed.qld.gov.au. Learn why this is
important

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
 

 
Unfortunately we don’t have anyone available for an interview and the Minister’s
Office has also confirmed that the Minister is unavailable.
We can provide a statement instead, so if you have more questions other than the
aim, process and considerations of school catchment reviews, please send them
through.
Thank you,
 
Regards
 

Nicole Brackenreg
Media and Issues Management
Strategic Communication and Engagement
Department of Education
P: 07 3328 6657
E: nicole.brackenreg@qed.qld.gov.au | media@qed.qld.gov.au
Level 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD
4000
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
Not quite sure how much more specific I can be – I’m just asking about the process and
considerations of the review. I know these catchment reviews happen quite regularly
especially when new schools are opened, so it’s just a case of getting someone on
camera to discuss this.
With stories like this, I don’t have a set of questions, just one to start off like tell me
about the review (ie. what the aim is, the process and things being considered) and
base other questions on the answers provided.
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
To: Sandy, Alison <ASandy@Seven.com.au>; 'Brock Taylor'
<Brock.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media <Media@qed.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Interview request
 

 
We will check on this for you, would you be able to send through some more
specific questions please?
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
To: 'Brock Taylor' <Brock.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; SCE, Media
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

 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Important Notice This
message and its attachments are confidential and may contain information which is
protected by copyright. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not
the authorised recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the
authorised recipient), you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this
message or its attachments to anyone. If you receive this email in error, please
contact the sender immediately and permanently delete this message and its
attachments from your system. Any content of this message and its attachments
that does not relate to the official business of Seven West Media Limited or its
subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect or that
the contents express views other than those of the sender. -------------------------------
-------------------------------------------------

***************************************************************
************************************

IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information, and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use or disclose this information if you are the
intended recipient(s) and if you use it in an authorised way. No other person is
allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this
email and any attachments without appropriate authorisation.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately by return email or phone,
destroy any hardcopies of this email and any attachments and delete it from
your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is
not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking
of emails and attachments sent from or to addresses within the Department of
Education for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring
appropriate use of its computer network. It is your responsibility to ensure that
this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or
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interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility
with your computer system).

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss
or damage that may result from reliance on, or the use of, any information
contained in the email and any attachments.

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

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Important Notice This message and
its attachments are confidential and may contain information which is protected by copyright. It
is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the authorised recipient (or
responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised recipient), you must not use, disclose,
print, copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. If you receive this email in
error, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete this message and its
attachments from your system. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not
relate to the official business of Seven West Media Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not
to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its
attachments are without defect or that the contents express views other than those of the
sender. --------------------------------------------------------------------------------

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

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
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From: STUCHBURY  Kate
To: Tania Reeves
Cc: SEELEY  Nick; ELLIOTT  Tooey
Subject: RE: Interview request
Date: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 4:19:38 PM

Hi Tania
 
Looks good – just included the word “finalised” in highlighted section.
 
A state school’s catchment area is the geographical area from which the school is to have its core intake of students.
Catchments are not fixed or static.

Catchment reviews are routine for all state schools to ensure a consistent and systematic approach to schools’ catchments.

Consistent with usual practice, this year’s catchment review is currently underway to determine any suggested changes
using information provided by the Queensland Government Statisticians Office and finalised in consultation with school
Principals. 

As with previous years, It is anticipated that any 2023 catchment changes will be finalised and published on EdMap by the
end of third term. These maps can be viewed on the EdMap website at www.qgso.qld.gov.au/maps/edmap/.

 
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
 
Thinking of the following as a response below. Please let me know your thoughts. Very minor change in the second last par to the Dept
draft, which is attached
 
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

Department of Education - Documents released under RTI Application 222738 - File A - Page 51 of 63

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
<Media@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tim A Shipstone <Tim.A.Shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; PORTER, Tania <Tania.PORTER@qed.qld.gov.au>;
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
E: nicole.brackenreg@qed qld.gov.au | media@qed.qld gov.au
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
<Media@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tim Shipstone <tim.a.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; PORTER, Tania <Tania.PORTER@qed.qld.gov.au>;
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
<Media@qed.qld.gov.au>; Tania Reeves <tania.reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Tim Shipstone <tim.a.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Interview request
 
Good morning all, please see below. I’ve let the journo know yesterday that the Minister is unavailable for the interview she requested
and that the department doesn’t have anyone to put up either.
 
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
If this is still too ambiguous, please just provide me with the review’s Terms of Reference.
 
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
We can provide a statement instead, so if you have more questions other than the aim, process and considerations of
school catchment reviews, please send them through.
Thank you,
 
Regards
 

Nicole Brackenreg
Media and Issues Management
Strategic Communication and Engagement
Department of Education
P: 07 3328 6657
E: nicole.brackenreg@qed.qld gov.au | media@qed qld.gov au
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
To: BRACKENREG, Nicole <Nicole.BRACKENREG@qed.qld.gov.au>; 'Brock Taylor' <Brock.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>;
SCE, Media <Media@qed.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Interview request
 
Hi Nicole,
Not quite sure how much more specific I can be – I’m just asking about the process and considerations of the review. I know
these catchment reviews happen quite regularly especially when new schools are opened, so it’s just a case of getting someone
on camera to discuss this.
With stories like his, I don’t have a set of questions, just one to start off like tell me about the review (ie. what the aim is, the
process and things being considered) and base other questions on the answers provided.
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
I’m doing a story on the current school catchment review and request to speak to the Minister or a Department spokesperson
about the areas being affect, why, the impact of catchments on new schools being built and what issues are taken into
consideration as part of the review.
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
confidential and may contain information which is protected by copyright. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If
you are not the authorised recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised recipient), you must not
use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. If you receive this email in error, please
contact the sender immediately and permanently delete this message and its attachments from your system. Any content
of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Seven West Media Limited or its
subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or
its attachments are without defect or that the contents express views other than those of the sender. ----------------------------
----------------------------------------------------

***************************************************************************************************

IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information,
and may be protected by copyright. You may only use or disclose this information if you are the intended
recipient(s) and if you use it in an authorised way. No other person is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit,
disclose, distribute, print or copy this email and any attachments without appropriate authorisation.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies of this email and any attachments and delete it from
your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that
mistake.

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or
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to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and
ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including
incompatibility with your computer system).

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

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Important Notice This message and its attachments are confidential and
may contain information which is protected by copyright. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the authorised
recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised recipient), you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this
message or its attachments to anyone. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete
this message and its attachments from your system. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official
business of Seven West Media Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect or that the contents express views other than those of the
sender. --------------------------------------------------------------------------------

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Department of Education - Documents released under RTI Application 222738 - File A - Page 56 of 63

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE




